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November 21, 2012

Ms. Kathleen Murphy
Beginning Experience International Ministry, Inc.
1657 Commerce Drive, Ste. 2B

South Bend, IN 46628

Re:  Mark: La Experiencia De Un Comienzo
Registration No.: 3211055
Registration Date:  2/20/2007

Dear Ms. Murphy:

Enclosed you will find an email from the United States Patent and Trademark Office indicating that
they have received the Combined Declaration of Use and Incontestability Under Sections 8 & 15 for
the above-referenced mark which we recently filed on behalf of the company. Upon their review and
acceptance of this filing, the mark will continue on uninterrupted.

Trademarks are active for a period of ten (10) years. For the above-referenced mark, that period will
end in February 2017. We have noted our calendar accordingly and will contact you regarding
renewal such that if it is your desire to continue the mark the documentation can be completed and
filed in a timely manner.

. If you have any questions regarding this filing or the future renewal, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,

firistopher R. Putt
cputt@maylorber.com
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From: teas@uspto.gov [mailto:teas@uspto.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 4:56 PM

To: Putt, Chris

Subject: Registration number 3211055 Received Your Combined Declaration of Use and Incontestability
Under Section 8 and 15

We have received your Combined Declaration of Use and Incontestability Under Sections 8
and 15 for registration number '3211055". A summary of your submission is listed below. If
you determine that you made an error in the information you entered, DO NOT request any
changes by e-mail, because the TEAS Support Team cannot make corrections. You may
submit a new document and new fees, if time remains in the statutory period; however, the
USPTO will not refund any fees paid as part of this current submission. For further
information, please contact the Post Registration Division at (571) 272-9500, and ask to speak
to an Affidavit Renewal Examiner. Or, see Chapter 1600 of the Trademark Manual of
Examining Procedure, at http://tess2.uspto.gov/tmdb/mep/1600.htm

REGISTRATION NUMBER: 3211055
REGISTRATION DATE: 02/20/2007

MARK: LA EXPERIENCIA DE UN COMIENZO

The owner, Beginning Experience International Ministry, Inc., a corporation of Texas, having
an address of

Suite 2B

1657 Commerce Drive

South Bend, Indiana 46628-1542

United States
s filing a Combined Declaration of Use and Incontestability under Sections 8 & 15.

For International Class 045, the mark is in use in commerce on or in connection with all of the
goods or services listed in the existing registration for this specific class: Grief counseling; and
the mark has been continuously used in commerce for five (5) consecutive years after the date
of registration, or the date of publication under Section 12(c), and is still in use in commerce
on or in connection with all goods or services listed in the existing registration for this class.
Also, no final decision adverse to the owner's claim of ownership of such mark for those goods
or services exists, or to the owner's right to register the same or to keep the same on the
register; and, no proceeding involving said rights pending and not disposed of in either the
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office or the courts exists.

The owner is submitting one specimen for this class showing the mark as used in commerce on
or in connection with any item in this class, consisting of a(n) Scanned brochure/application.
SPN0-3812380138-162033580_._Specimen_~_Spanish_language mark.pdf




The registrant's current Attomney Information: Christopher R. Putt, Esq. of MAY OBERFELL
LORBER

4100 EDISON LAKES PKWY STE 100

MISHAWAKA, Indiana (IN) 46545-3467

United States

The registrant’s proposed Attorney Information: Christopher R. Putt, Esq. of MAY
OBERFELL LORBER

Suite 100

4100 EDISON LAKES PKWY

MISHAWAKA, Indiana (IN) 46545-3467

United States

The phone number is (574) 243-4100.
The fax number is (574) 232-9789.

The email address is cputt@maylorber.com.
The registrant's current Correspondence Information: CHRISTOPHER R. PUTT, ESQ. of
MAY OBERFELL LORBER

4100 EDISON LAKES PKWY STE 100

MISHAWAKA, Indiana (IN) 46545-3467

United States

The registrant's proposed Correspondence Information: CHRISTOPHER R. PUTT, ESQ. of
MAY OBERFELL LORBER

Suite 100

4100 EDISON LAKES PKWY

MISHAWAKA, Indiana (IN) 46545-3467

United States

The phone number is (574) 243-4100.
The fax number is (574) 232-9789.

The email address is cputt{@maylorber.com.

A fee payment in the amount of $300 was submitted with the form, representing payment for 1
class(es), plus any additional grace period fee, if necessary.




Declaration Signature

Signature: /Christopher R. Putt/ Date: 11/14/2012
Signatory's Name: Christopher R. Puit

Signatory's Position: Attorney of Record - IN Bar Member
Signatory's Phone: 574-243-4100

NOTE: If you would like to suggest additions or changes to the design search codes assigned
to your mark, please send an email to IMDesignCodeComments@USPTO.GOV (please
include the registration number of your mark on ALL correspondence with the USPTO) or call
1-800-786-9199 to speak with a Customer Service Representative. No fee is necessary. The
USPTO will review your request and update the record if appropriate. Design search codes are
described on Internet Web page http://tess? uspto.gov/tmdb/dscr/index.him. You may review
the USPTO-assigned design codes for your mark by retrieving current information about your
mark in the TARR system at http://tarr.uspto.cov/ and looking under "Additional Information."

Thank you,

The TEAS support team

Wed Nov 14 16:55:58 EST 2012

STAMP: USPTO/S08N15-38.123.80.138-20121114165557961965-3211055-
4909467eaa051a44bc947d4bd466a7e323-CC-4214-20121114162033580345






